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WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

“API Number Pool _ PoolName ‘
20 . A5~ UALG 474;16? WC-025 G-10 52133280: Woltearnip & Wildcat Bone Spring
Property Code ’ Froperty Name Well Nuniber
31Dl & WOOL HEAD "20" STATE 3
OGRIDNo. Opérator Name Elevation
000785 AMTEX ENERGY, INC. 3739.5'
Surface Location
UL or lot no. tion| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South lmc Feet from the ‘East/West line County
M 20| 21 SOUTH 33 EAST. NMP.M. 330' - SOUTH 330’ WEST LEA
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot.no. |Section Towniship 'Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the Eist/\West line County
Dedicated Acres | Joint or Infill Consolidation Code | Order No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

division.
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Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: Katie Keller <katiek@intrepidpotash.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Rutley, James

Cc: Mull, Donna, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Subject: FW: POTASH response letter.

Attachments: AMTEX Potash Response Letter for BLM & STL, Sept. 8 2014.docl.doc
Jim,

Intrepid Potash does not have an objection to the Amtex Energy, Inc. location as set forth per the attached notice. The
location of the well does not impact our leases or reserves.

Thank you for running this by Intrepid for review.
Best regards,

Katie

Katie Keller — Landman

Intrepid Potash, Inc.

707 17" St., Suite 4200

Denver, CO 80202
(303) 996-6160



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
David Martin Jami Bailey
Cabinet Secretary-Designate Division Director
Oil Conservation Division

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Sept 8, 2014
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT State Land Office
ATT: Jim Rutley , ATT: Stephen Wust
P OBox 1778 P OBox 1148
Carlsbad, NM 88221 Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL IN POTASH AREA

OPERATOR Amtex Energy Inc
LEASE NAME Wool Head 20 State #001H

PRPOSED LOCATION P-19-21s-33e, 340/S & 550/E
BHL @ P-20-21s-33e, 330/S & 330/E
PROPOSED DEPTH 15650’ Bone Spring

Gentlemen:

The application for permit to drill indentified above has been filed with this office of the new Mexico Oil
Conservation Division. Pursuant to the provisions of Oil Conservation Division Order R-111-P, please
advise this office whether the location is within an established Life-or-Mine Reserve are filed with an
approved by your office. If not, please advise whether it is within the buffer zone established by the order.
Thank you for your assistance. Please return as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Moy Foum

Maxey Brown
OCD District |, Supervisor

Response:

The above reference locationis inthe LMR (_____ vyear) Yes ___ NO___
The above reference location is within the Buffer Zone Yes ___ No___
Signed Date

Printed Signature

Representing

Oil Conservation Division
1625 N French Drive, Hobbs New Mexico 88240
Phone (575) 393-6161- Fax (575) 393-0720 - www.emnrd.state.nm.us



Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: Rutley, James <jrutley@bim.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 12:21 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc: William J. Savage; James Stovall

Subject: September 11 2014 E-mail from Intrepid to James Rutley (BLM)
Attachments: amtex.PDF

Donna and Paul,

Attached is a redacted e-mail sent from Intrepid's Chief Geologist Lee Jirik to me regarding AMTEX's
stakings along the eastern section line in Section 19 and 30 in T21S R33E.

Mr. Jirik tends to breach many topics on his e-mails when he is hastily leaving the "electronic" community
for peace and quiet so 1 removed topics in the e-mail irrelevant to Mr. Savage's conversation regarding Intrepids
"no objection” to the drilling of his wells. The e-mail's authenticity is still valid.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.
Thanks
Jim

James S. Rutley

Geologist

Carlsbad Field Office

Bureau of Land Management
(575) 234-5904

"Don't join an easy crowd; you won't grow. Go where the expectations and the
demands to perform are high.” -- Jim Rohn

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return letter/fax/email.



'DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - AMTEX

Lcom> S - Thu Sep11 2014at207PM

Lee J@lntrepld

i "To Rutley, James' <jrutley@blm.gov>

- Cc Katle Keller <katiek@|ntrep|dpotash com>

""A"ij',' o

f_‘l thlnk'you need some more tlme off or you re gomg to be |n a rubber room soon And speakmg of
»-:_;-*boun Ci round thrs emarl is gomg to cover a couple of tOpICS that have come up wnth your recent

l ve attached my own sketch of what l thmk you descnbed in your ”short" story about the Dls |n 215 33E. :
) N my: drawmg, the maroon -—colored crrcles representthe % mile. lmpacts from the islands. The yellow
L shadmg represents the east expansion Ieases The blue- colored rslands are from' what ] beheve is your
- Iatest pro osal for Dls m the nelghborhood : : : :

v .

Based on the premlse that I’m understandlng your proposal correctly, [ have no objectlons to the Dls in
215 33E As you can see they don t rmpact our East Expansron Leases, and that s our maln concern




9/24/2014 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mall - AMTEX

From: Rutiey, James [mailto:jrutiey@bim.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Katie Keller; Lee Jirlk

Subject: AMTEX

Good Afternoon Katie and Lee,

[Quoted text hidden]
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